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March 13, 2025

Mr. Todd Roma

Ms. Jessica Dobson

141 Raymond Hill Road
Raymond, Me 04071

Re: ZBA Request for Reconsideration
Dear Mr. Roma & Ms. Dobson:

As you are aware, the Zoning Board of Appeals met Wednesday, March 12th,
2025 to determine if they would reconsider the Appeal decided on January 28th,
2025, with Findings and Conclusions adopted on February 3d, 2025. After
discussion and deliberation among the Board, the Board voted unanimously not
to reconsider the decision. Accordingly, the Finding of Facts and Decision
adopted by the Board February 4th, 2025 stands.

I have been authorized by the Board to execute this letter on their behalf.

Sincerely,

Sandy Fredricks
Administrative Assistant to ZBA

SF/sf

cc: IBA Members
Chris Hanson, CEO
Jason Williamson, Assistant CEQ
Grady Burns, Esq. — Bernstein Shur
John Hamer, Esq. - Rudman Winchell



